

As her clients Veronica Dalenius has both private persons and companies. She has broad experience in litigation in both criminal and civil cases. Besides criminal cases Veronica is specialized in inheritance and family law with focus especially on the distribution of estates and division of property. Veronica's working languages are Swedish, Finnish and English.



Veronica Dalenius  
Attorney at Law

## Contact information

Tel. +358 9 6220 4846  
Fax +358 9 644 643  
veronica.dalenius@reims.fi

## Areas of Specialization

Inheritance and Family Law  
Child Law  
Litigation  
Criminal cases

## Education

Member of the Bar 2009  
Trained on the Bench 2007  
ETA-competence 2004  
LL.M. University of Uppsala 2003

## Professional career

Reims & Co Attorneys at Law, Lawyer 2015–  
Fredman & Månsson Attorneys at Law, CEO, Lawyer, 2013–2015  
Dalenius Attorneys at Law, Owner, Lawyer, 2010–2013  
The Legal Aid Agency of Porvoo, Public Legal Aid Counsel, 2009–2010  
District Court of Porvoo, Court practice, 2006–2007  
Hansén Attorneys at Law, Sweden, Lawyer, 2001–2005

## Memberships

The Finnish Bar Association  
Supervision board, vice chairman and member 2014–  
Supervision board, substitute 2011–2014  
The Association of Finnish Lawyers

## Languages

Swedish, Finnish, English